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EXECUTIVE ORDER #01-05

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: FEBRUARY 14, 2001

RE: REAPPOINTMENTS AND APPOINTMENTS TO PLAN COMMISSION

I hereby reappoint Thomas Brown, Robert Lund, and William Tarpley to the Plan Commission.  Mr.
Brown’s and Mr. Lund’s terms will expire on December 31, 2003.  Mr. Tarpley’s term will expire on
December 31, 2004.

I hereby appoint Larry J. Antey to the Plan Commission to fill the vacancy occasioned by the
expiration of the term of John C. Dennis, for a term to expire December 31, 2004.  I hereby appoint
W. L. Pointer to the Plan Commission to fill the vacancy occasioned by the death of William J.
Beemer, for a term to expire on December 31, 2003.  I hereby appoint Janet Mershon to the Plan
Commission to fill the vacancy occasioned by the death of William Esrey for a term to expire on
December 31, 2001.  A copy of the resume of each new appointee is attached.

   Katheryn J. Shields,  County
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